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TO: Larry Harris, Office of General Counsel 

FROM: 

RE: 
Michael Barrett, Division of Economic Regulation 

CONFIDENTIALITY OF CERTAIN INFORMATION 

Docket No: ,1100 1 8-EU Document No: 02362- 1 1 

Florida Power & Light (Cox) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Florida Power & Light 
Supplemental Response to Item No. 8 from Staffs lSt Request For Production of 
Documents (1-10). dated April 8,201 1 

Source: Progress Energy Florida 

Pursuant to Section 366.093 of the Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-22.006, Florida 
Administrative Code, Florida Power & Light (FPL) requests confidential classification of certain 
highlighted information in Document No. 02362-1 1, FPL’s Supplemtal Response to Item No. 8 
from Staffs lSt Request for Production of Documents (1-10). On March 18, 201 1, FPL filed a 
Notice of Intent to Request Confidential Classification for this data. (See Document No. 01820- 
1 1) 

Staff has reviewed FPL’s confidentiality request. In staffs opinion, the request meets the 
criteria for confidentiality contained in Section 366.093, Florida Statutes. Therefore, staff 
recommends that the request for confidentiality of certain information included in Document No. 
02362- 1 1 be approved. 
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